
MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 

HON. KIM REYNOLDS 

  GOVERNOR 

HON. PAUL D. PATE 

  SECRETARY OF STATE 

HON. ROB SAND  

  AUDITOR OF STATE 

HON. ROBY SMITH 

  TREASURER OF STATE 

HON. MIKE NAIG 

  SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 

May 6, 2024 

Accounting Department 
Office of the Treasurer 

Lucas Building 

321 E 12th Street 

Des Moines, IA, 50319 

The Executive Council, in a meeting held on this date, approved payment of the following cost 

item: 

Department of Natural Resources …………………….…………………………......$8,979.86 

Drainage Assessments Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 468.43: 

Dickinson

Fremont 
$320.00

$8,659.86 

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA 

Kristi Onstot  

Acting Executive Secretary 

cc: Whitney Schuhardt, Administrative Assistant, Department of Natural Resources 

CAPITOL BUILDING 

DES MOINES, IOWA 50319 

PHONE: 515 281-5368 

FAX: 515 281-7562 
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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Steffensmeier, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Newton, Victoria [TOS]
Cc: Moss, Michael J. [DOT]; Schuhardt, Whitney
Subject: FW: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County
Attachments: Dickinson Drainage 4.25.24.xlsx; Dickinson Drainage 4.25.24.pdf

Good morning Ms. Newton, 
 
I am writing to advise that I have reviewed and hereby recommend the Executive Committee approve payment in the 
amount of $320.00 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the Iowa Department 
of Natural Resources located in Dickinson County, Iowa. 
 
Please note that the payment will be for drainage assessments pursuant to Iowa Code section 468.43. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of these 
special assessments. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Andrew Steffensmeier  
 
 

 

Andrew E. Steffensmeier 
Assistant Attorney General   
Office of the Attorney General of Iowa 
1305 E. Walnut St., Second Fl. 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319 
Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 725-8153 
Email: andrew.steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov 

 
 
 
 

From: Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <Michael.Moss@iowadot.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:11 AM 
To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov> 
Subject: FW: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County 
 
 
 

 

  Michael J. Moss   
  Assistant Attorney General 
  Office of the Attorney General of Iowa 
  Transportation Division  
  800 Lincoln Way  
  Ames, Iowa 50010 
  Main: (515) 239-1521 | Direct: (515) 239-1524 
  Email: Michael.moss@iowadot.us | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or 
more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or applicable laws. If you are not the 
intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any 
way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by 
reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any 
applicable privilege or protection. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: Newton, Victoria [TOS] <victoria.newton@tos.iowa.gov>; Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <Michael.Moss@iowadot.us> 
Subject: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County 
 

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside the Iowa Department of Transportation. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Victoria and Mike, 
 
Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 468.43, the attached statements for drainage taxes against land under jurisdiction of the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources are enclosed for consideration by the Iowa Executive Council.   
  
Mike, please review and provide your concurrence. 
  
The attached list delineates the amount of drainage taxes due for Dickinson county. The DNR area names and drainage district 
names are also included. 
  
Each of the listed drainage tax statements has been examined and found to be legitimate.  Payment is respectfully 
recommended for each.  No recommendation is made regarding penalties or interest, which may be listed on the statements. 
 
Victoria - Are you able to work from the scan attached? I'm not sure how the interoffice mail functions yet from our new office off 
the capital complex! 
  
Thanks, 
Whitney 
 
--  
Whitney Schuhardt 
Administrative Assistant 
Land, Waters, and Engineering Bureau 
Department of Natural Resources 
502 E 9th St., Des Moines, IA 50319-0034 
515-250-3617 
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov 
www.iowadnr.gov 

 



County Parcel Number Receipt 1/4  1/4 Sec Sec-Twp-Rng Area Name DD Spring 2024

Dickinson 731376001 Abandoned RR Misc Tracts 31-99-36 Dickinson Co Trail DD50 Br 33 $314.00

Dickinson 731376001 Abandoned RR Misc Tracts 31-99-36 Dickinson Co Trail DD50 $6.00

Dickinson Total $320.00
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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Steffensmeier, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:09 PM
To: Schuhardt, Whitney; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; Newton, Victoria [TOS]
Subject: RE: DNR Drainage Assessments - Fremont 2022

Good afternoon Ms. Newton, 
 
I am writing to advise that I have reviewed and hereby recommend the Executive Committee approve payment in the 
amount of $8,659.86 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources located in Fremont County, Iowa, for 2022. 
 
Please note that the payment will be for drainage assessments pursuant to Iowa Code section 468.43. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of these 
special assessments. 
 
Thank you 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov>; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS] 
<ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: DNR Drainage Assessments - Fremont 2022 
 
Victoria, Kristi, and Andrew, 
  
Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 468.43, the attached statements for drainage taxes against land under jurisdiction of the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources are enclosed for consideration by the Iowa Executive Council.   
  
Andrew, please review and provide your concurrence. Note that these were missed assessments from fall 2022 that need to be 
reconciled. After review, it was determined that these have not been sent for review and payment previously. 
  
The attached list delineates the amount of drainage taxes due for each parcel in Fremont county. The assessment receipt 
number, DNR area names and drainage district names are also included. 
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Each of the listed drainage tax statements has been examined and found to be legitimate. Payment is respectfully 
recommended for each. No recommendation is made regarding penalties or interest, which may be listed on the statements. 
  
Thanks, 
Whitney 
 
--  
Whitney Schuhardt 
Administrative Assistant 
Land, Waters, and Engineering Bureau 
Department of Natural Resources 
6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines, IA 50321 
515-250-3617 
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov 
www.iowadnr.gov 

 























County Parcel Number Receipt 1/4  1/4 Sec Sec-Twp-Rng Area Name DD Missed 2022

Fremont 20020488010000 108 sw nw 19-68-43 Copeland Bend WMA Benton Washington Relevy $331.40

Fremont 20020488010000 108 sw nw 19-68-43 Copeland Bend WMA Benton Washington Relevy $8.16

Fremont 20020080000000 415 SW NE 17-69-43 Percival WMA Benton Washington Relevy $36.22

Fremont 20020090000000 415 NW SE/SW SE 17-69-43 Percival WMA Benton Washington Relevy $76.04

Fremont 240240069000000 1059 SW NW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Mills-Fremont $7.13

Fremont 240240071010000 1059 NW SW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Mills-Fremont $5.00

Fremont 240240076000000 1059 W1/2 SW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Mills-Fremont $29.42

Fremont 240240094010000 1123 SE 05-70-43 Bartlett WMA Mills-Fremont $5.00

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 SW NW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $9.42

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 LOT 1 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $5.00

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 Lot 2 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $19.67

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 LOT 6 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $5.00

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 LOT 7 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $5.00

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 LOT 8 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $5.00

Fremont 00000000000004 1254 SW SW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Missouri River Relevy $13.91

Fremont 20020484010000 1319 pcl a 19-68-43 Copeland Bend WMA Mule Slough $10.44

Fremont 20020080000000 1393 SW NE 17-69-43 Percival WMA Mule Slough $981.85

Fremont 20020090000000 1393 NW SE/SW SE 17-69-43 Percival WMA Mule Slough $2,064.50

Fremont 310310111000000 1620 SW SE 31-68-42 Waubonsie SP Missouri Valley $94.31

Fremont 240240210000000 1669 se pt sw 11-70-43 Pleasant Valley Relevy $5.00

Fremont 240240396000000 1731 SE SE 20-70-43 McPaul WMA Pleasant Valley Relevy $18.91

Fremont 240240653000000 1732 NW NW 33-70-43 McPaul WMA Pleasant Valley Relevy $11.56

Fremont 240240310000000 1733 NW SW 16-70-43 Scott WMA Pleasant Valley Relevy $50.08

Fremont 240240311000000 1733 SW SW 16-70-43 Scott WMA Pleasant Valley Relevy $40.92

Fremont 20020488010000 1803 wetland ease 19-68-43 Copeland Bend WMA Mule Slough/West Benton Relevy $3,095.64

Fremont 20020684020000 1803 wetland ease 24-68-44 Copeland Bend WMA Mule Slough/West Benton Relevy $1,427.00

Fremont 280281119000000 2072 SE NW 21-68-42 Waubonsie SP Simpson Creek Watershed $5.36

Fremont 310310140000000 2072 SE SW 33-68-42 Waubonsie SP Simpson Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240210000000 2137 SE pt sw 11-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240252000000 2137 sw nw 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240253000000 2137 pt ne sw 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240254000000 2137 nw sw 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240255000000 2137 sw sw 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240256000000 2137 se sw 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240257000000 2137 pt sw se 13-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240263000000 2137 ne ne 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240264000000 2137 nw ne 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240265000000 2137 sw ne 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240266000000 2138 se ne 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240279000000 2138 ne se 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240280000000 2138 nw se 14-70-43 Green Hollow WMA Waubonsie Creek Watershed $5.00

Fremont 240240071010000 2271 SW NW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Lorimor Relevy $30.81

Fremont 240240076000000 2271 SW SW 04-70-43 Bartlett WMA Lorimor Relevy $81.11

Fremont 461461701010000 13318 nw cor city limits $111.00

Fremont Total $8,659.86
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